
















































From: Badamo, Laura
To: Amber Gonzalez
Cc: Wayne Hawley; Mogilanski, Roy; Myers, Rose-Ellen; Fitzpatrick, Edward; Reddy, Peter; Pillai, Velu
Subject: RE: Reminder: Disclosure of Donations and Fundraising Efforts Due May 15, 2015
Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 3:59:56 PM

Dear Ms. Gonzalez:
This is in response to your email, below.  I have checked with the executives at FISA and, based upon
everyone’s information and belief, FISA has not received any donations or participated in fundraising
during the period October 1, 2014, through March 31, 2015.
 
Thank you.
 
Laura M. Badamo
Assistant Executive Director and
Deputy General Counsel
FISA, City of New York
212 857-1180
 
 
 
 

From: Amber Gonzalez [mailto:Gonzalez@coib.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 4:00 PM
To: Amber Gonzalez
Cc: Wayne Hawley
Subject: Reminder: Disclosure of Donations and Fundraising Efforts Due May 15, 2015
The reports for the period October 1, 2014, though March 31, 2015, for donations to City agencies
and for official fundraising for unaffiliated not-for-profits, required by the Board’s Advisory Opinion
Nos. 2003-4 and 2008-6, respectively, are due to the Board by May 15, 2015.
AO 2003-4 (attached, see especially pages 22-23) requires a listing of all donations of money, goods,
or services with a value of $5000 or more. 
AO 2008-6 (also attached, see especially pages 12-13) requires a listing of the names of all not-for-
profit entities for which City agencies, based on a determination by their agency head, solicited
support and/or endorsed.
***Please note that these reports, in whatever form                            at you choose to submit, as well
as all previously submitted reports, will soon be posted on the Board’s website.***
Please be advised that:

1)       The two above-referenced Advisory Opinions contain different disclosure requirements.
2)       For any disclosure for which your agency requests that the donor remains anonymous, that

is, where you request a waiver of the requirement to disclose the identity of the donor, you
must include a separate document stating the following: a) the identity of those staff of your
agency who know the identity of the donor, b) that your agency has received a statement
from the donor that the donor, the donor’s family, and any firm in which the donor has a
controlling interest or has a high executive position are not engaged in business dealings
with your agency, or, if that is not the case, that the donor is not involved in such business
dealings, and c) that your agency will maintain on file the donor’s statement and that to the
best of your agency’s knowledge that statement is accurate.

3)       If another individual at your agency can better respond to these disclosure requirements,

mailto:Lbadamo@fisa.nyc.gov
mailto:Gonzalez@coib.nyc.gov
mailto:hawley@coib.nyc.gov
mailto:RMogilanski@fisa.nyc.gov
mailto:Rmyers@fisa.nyc.gov
mailto:EFitzpatrick@fisa.nyc.gov
mailto:PReddy@fisa.nyc.gov
mailto:Vpillai@fisa.nyc.gov


please provide me with his or her name and contact information.
If you have any questions about these reports, you may contact me.  My contact information is
below. 
 
Thank you,
Amber Gonzalez
Assistant Counsel
New York City Conflicts of Interest Board
2 Lafayette Street, Suite 1010
New York, NY 10007
(212) 442-1405
gonzalez@coib.nyc.gov
http://www.nyc.gov/ethics
 

This message is intended only for the use of the Addressee and may contain information that is
PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication
in error, please permanently delete all copies of the message and its attachments and notify us
immediately at 212-442-1400. Thank you.

mailto:gonzalez@coib.nyc.gov
http://www.nyc.gov/ethics






Requesting Organization RFP Name Status Date Completed 

Catholic Charities Community Outreach Services DYCD Neighborhood Development Area completed 10/8/2014

BronxWorks DYCD Neighborhood Development Area completed 10/10/2014

Council of Jewish Organizations of Flatbush, Inc. DYCD Neighborhood Development Area completed 10/27/2014

Harlem Community Justice Center DYCD Neighborhood Development Area completed 10/24/2014

NYS OTDA for The Doe Fund NYS HHAP
completed

12/16/2014

JASA DFTA elder Abuse Prevention & Intervention Svs. program
completed

12/4/2014

SingleStop USA Samuels Foundation
completed

12/4/2014

Weill Cornell Medical College NY Community Trust completed 12/24/2014

Services for the Underserved / Palladia, Inc.
US DOJ 2015 Transitional Housing Assistance for Victims 

of DV, Dating Violence, Stalking completed 2/24/2015

St. Nick Alliance OTDA Wage Subsidy                  completed 3/9/2015

The Hope Program OTDA Wage Subsidy                      Completed 3/26/2015

 Work First Foundation OTDA Wage Subsidy                      Completed 3/19/2015

Queens Community House OTDA Wage Subsidy                      Completed 3/30/2015

SEEDCO OTDA Wage Subsidy                      Completed 3/23/2015

UBA OTDA Wage Subsidy                      completed 3/19/2015

Ecumenical Community Development (ECDO) OTDA Wage Subsidy                      completed 3/27/2015

Kingsborough Community College OTDA Educational  Resources II Completed 3/30/2015

Osborne Association OTDA Wage Subsidy                      Completed 3/26/2015

 Work First Foundation OTDA Educational  Resources II Completed 3/31/2015

South Bronx  Overall Economic Development Corp. OTDA Wage Subsidy                      Completed 3/30/2015

Letters of Support Disclosure for October 1, 2014 - March 31, 2015



9/26/2014 Catholic Charities Community Outreach 
Services

DYCD Neighborhood 
Development Area completed 10/8/2014

9/26/2014 BronxWorks DYCD Neighborhood 
Development Area completed 10/10/2014

10/8/2014 Council of Jewish Organizations of 
Flatbush, Inc.

DYCD Neighborhood 
Development Area completed 10/27/2014

10/9/2014 Harlem Community Justice Center DYCD Neighborhood 
Development Area completed 10/24/2014

10/31/2014 Center for the Integration & 
Advancement of New Americans, Inc

DYCD Neighborhood 
Development Area

11/26/2014
NYS OTDA for The Doe Fund NYS HHAP

12/15 letter pending 
signature

11/29/2014
JASA

DFTA elder Abuse Prevention & 
Intervention Svs. program 11/29/14 sent to reviewers 12/4/2014

12/3/2014
SingleStop USA Samuels Foundation

Final proposal rec'd 
12/4/14 w/EIS  updates  12/4/2014

12/4/2014
NY Immigration Coalition Langeloth Foundation 12/4/14 withdrawn N/A

12/11/2014
CHDFS

DFTA elder Abuse Prevention & 
Intervention Svs. program 12/22/14 withdrawn N/A

12/16/2014
Weill Cornell Medical College NY Community Trust completed 12/24/2014



2/24/2015 Services for the Underserved / Palladia, 
Inc.

US DOJ 2015 Transitional 
Housing Assistance for Victims 
of DV, Dating Violence, Stalking completed 2/24/2015

2/24/2025 The Fortune Society OTDA Wage Subsidy                           Completed  (JM) 4/1/2015
2/26/2015 America Works OTDA Wage Subsidy                        Partner with WFF N/A
2/26/2015 St. Nick Alliance OTDA Wage Subsidy                  completed 3/9/2015

3/2/2015

Garden of Eden Home

NYS Dept. of Health Certificate 
of Need: HRA does not provide 
these; refer to Tim Perry-Coon at 

NYCDOH 

Refer requests to Timothy 
Perry-Coon, NYSDOH: 518-

408-1133  . withdrawn
3/3/2015 The Hope Program OTDA Wage Subsidy                      Completed 3/26/2015
3/6/2015  Work First Foundation OTDA Wage Subsidy                      Completed 3/19/2015
3/9/2015 Queens Community House OTDA Wage Subsidy                      Completed 3/30/2015
3/9/2015 SEEDCO OTDA Wage Subsidy                      Completed 3/23/2015

3/10/2015 Madison Strategies OTDA Wage Subsidy                      partnership w/ Strive N/A
3/6/2015 UBA OTDA Wage Subsidy                      completed 3/19/2015

3/12/2015
Ecumenical Community Development 

(ECDO) OTDA Wage Subsidy                      completed 3/27/2015

3/12/2015 Kingsborough Community College OTDA Educational  Resources II Completed 3/30/2015
3/13/2015 Osborne Association OTDA Wage Subsidy                      Completed 3/26/2015

3/16/2015 The Family Center OCFS Kinship Caregivers
sent ACS 

procedures4/2/15 4/2/2015

RFP NameInitial Request Requesting Organization Control #Date CompletedStatus 



3/16/2015

JBFCS OCFS Kinship Caregivers

sent ACS procedures 
4/2/16 J. Whelan provided 

reference letter 4/13 4/13/2015

3/19/2015
South Bronx  Overall Economic 

Development Corp. OTDA Educational  Resources II Completed (KO) 4/1/2015

3/17/2015  Work First Foundation OTDA Educational  Resources II Completed 3/31/15 (KO)

3/17/2015
South Bronx  Overall Economic 

Development Corp. OTDA Wage Subsidy                      Completed 3/30/2015



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



From: MICHAEL SILLER
To: Amber Gonzalez
Cc: Ganesh Ramratan
Subject: RE: SECOND Reminder: Disclosure of Donations and Fundraising Efforts Due May 15, 2015
Date: Friday, May 01, 2015 11:16:55 AM
Attachments: image001.png

DOI has no information to report.  This Agency has no donation or fundraising activities.  Thank you.
 
Michael B. Siller
General Counsel
New York City Department of Investigation
80 Maiden Lane|New York, NY 10038
212-825-0646 (desk)
646-704-4440 (cell)

 
 
 

From: Amber Gonzalez [mailto:Gonzalez@coib.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 10:27 AM
To: Amber Gonzalez
Subject: SECOND Reminder: Disclosure of Donations and Fundraising Efforts Due May 15, 2015
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
***Please note that these reports, in whatever format you choose to submit, as well as all
previously submitted reports, will soon be posted on the Board’s website.***
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
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail communication, and any attachments, contains
confidential and privileged information for the exclusive use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible to deliver it to an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you
have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure,
dissemination, distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to
this message and delete this communication from your computer. Thank you.

mailto:gonzalez@coib.nyc.gov
http://www.nyc.gov/ethics






















































































































Reporting Period October 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015
Not-For-Profit Entities For Which New York City Department of Parks & 
Recreation, Based On A Determination By Parks Commissioner Mitchell J. 

Silver, Solicited Support And/Or Endorsed

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1) Swedish American Chamber of Commerce invited Commissioner Silver to their
November 4, 2014 Gala which he attended and gave a brief speech.

2) On Oct. 14, 2014, Commissioner Silver attended the New Yorkers for Parks Gala as a 
guest of Tupper Thomas (former Prospect Park Alliance’s President & Park 
Administrator) and gave a brief speech. 

3) Metropolitan Museum of Art invited Commissioner Silver to their Nov. 16, 2014 Benefit 
which he attended.  

4) Central Park Conservancy invited Commissioner Silver to their Nov. 12, 2014 “Autumn 
in Central Park” Event which he attended.  

5) American Museum Natural History invited Commissioner Silver to their Nov. 20, 2014 
Gala which he attended.  

 











PUBLIC ADVOCATE FOR THE CITY OF NEW YORK

Letitia James

4

Non-Affiliated Not For Profit Report** 

Public Disclosures on Unaffiliated Not for Profit Entities that are supported/endorsed for the 
Period  10/1/2014 – 03/31/15) [Pursuant to COIB AO 2008-6]. 

(1)  Tenants & Neighbors  (letter)  tandn.org  
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